TWIN RIVERS PARISH COUNCIL Draft

MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING OF THE COUNCIL HELD AT OUSEFLEET VILLAGE HALL ON TUESDAY 10 MARCH 2020 AT 7.45 P.M.

Councillors present Cllr C Royston, Cllr J Spurgeon, Cllr S Woodcock, Cllr A Wallace, Cllr J Woodcock, Cllr M Kirk, Cllr G Blackburn and Cllr G Ratcliff.

Public Forum 7.30-7.45. No members of the public attended this meeting.

101/1920 Apologies for absence. Ward Councillor E Sargeantson.

102/1920 Minutes

The minutes of the last meeting held on 19 February 2020 had previously been circulated to all parish councillors. The chair signed these as a true and complete record.

103/1920 Declarations of Interest.

Declaration of Interest – The parish councils (Model Code of Conduct Order 2011). To record any declarations of interest by any member in respect of items on this agenda). Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.

Non-Pecuniary Interest Ousefleet village hall committee C Royston, S Woodcock, J Woodcock, A Wallace and M Kirk.

104/1920 Financial Matters

Bank balances at 28.02.2020 Current Account £ 5467.16 Business Reserve account at 5 March 2020 £6478.90.

Cheques

N Ingleton Working from Home, one month £4.50

N Ingleton wages Confidential.

HMRC £15

Vision ICT website compliance £54.00

Contribution to the VE Day £309.00, S137 payments.

RNS Cartridges, leaflets, stationery full year £123.84

TP Jones payroll £72.00

Ousefleet village hall Hire of hall for meetings £120.00

N Ingleton postage £14.64

105/1920 ONGOING ISSUES

105.1 Ousefleet Community Hall. The OVHC are working through information gathered to assist them making the hall safe for dementia users, lighting, trip hazards are being looked at. The outside of the hall needs attention for all users, perhaps using resin blocks and not concrete to level the surfaces. The clerk was asked to contact ERYC for confirmation that quotes could be sought for this work. The VE Day planning is being continued.

105.2 Parish Council Penfold. The grass is being cut by volunteers and the area has been tidied. The parish councillors are preparing prices for a gate and fixings at the site.

105.3 Purchase of Coins for VE Day. The coins will be purchased by the village hall committee. Resolved S137 monies of \pm 309 the electorate of the villages be issued.

106/1920 PLANNING

106.1 19/00055 /Refusal of Planning Permission

4 Recycling Ltd Peat Works Reading Gate Swinefleet DN14 8DT

Change of use of land and buildings to a recycling facility including erection of tanks and containment bays for bio solids treatment, waste treatment and waste storage facility with the final product used as soil improvers and fertiliser replacement (additional drainage information) Noted.

106.2 20/00597/PLF Ivy House Farm Main Street Ousefleet Farmcare Trading Ltd. Construction of vehicle access with dropped kerb. Resolved no objections or comments to these plans.

107/1920 COUNCILLOR ISSUES

107.1 One councillor vacancy has been advertised. No expressions of interest have been received.

107.2 Playground. Inspections to the site are recorded. No issue to report.

107.3 Invite sought from Humberside Fire and Rescue to a centralised meeting. The clerk will follow up.

107.4 Big Lane rights of way. The clerk will again contact L Whitehead ERYC to request an inspection.

108/1920 CORRESPONDENCE

108.1 The Coach House Whitgift. An update has been received from Ward Councillor L Sargeantson.ERYC have met with the owners and will follow up re the plans for the site.

108.2 Dementia Friendly Communities. The clerk has been in touch with community Champions and a volunteer will visit the hall and volunteers shortly.

108.3 Humber keeping you informed Environment Agency newsletter. Noted

108.4 ERYC letter 5 yearly RPI review of the rent 01/01/2025.Noted.

108.5 ERYC VE Day 75th Anniversary Community Fund, up to £500 grant allocation. Resolved the clerk will apply for bunting, flags, hand held flags.

109/1920 WARD COUNCILLORS REPORTS

The following was received from Ward Councillor L Sargeantson via email

In addition to the above (Justice Lane reply from ERYC) I can report that the recent speed awareness initiative in Reedness School was warmly received and I continue to work with the local policing team and any interested community groups throughout the Ward. sadly, the Community Speedwatch in the Marshlands is looking likely to fail due to a lack of engagement from residents. It is a great shame, these schemes work successfully elsewhere but despite the concerns voiced in the area, not many are willing to assist the community to address some of the issues. I would urge TR Parish Council to encourage concerned residents to contact Sarah Belton clerk to Swinefleet and Reedness PC's and consider working with the villages for a Marshlands wide scheme.

Much of my time, both day job and most evenings and weekends have recently been spent assisting the area of East Cowick and Snaith following the dreadful floods. This has included casework through Andrews office, site visits, liaising with the agencies and of course ERYC along with meetings. A disaster like this certainly focuses the mind and I am working with Goole Fields PC, Swinefleet PC and Reedness PC to apply for significant funding (we hope) to purchase appropriate pumps and discuss what other flood prevention measures can be purchased for homeowners using the Governments Flood Prevention Fund. Again, I would urge Twin Rivers to join the other Marshland villages to consider a joint application and sharing of resources. If you would like more details about this, please let me know and if necessary, we can arrange a separate meeting to cover the detail.

I met recently with Incredible Edibles and they updated me on their progress and excellent work they are delivering locally.

Bad weather impeded the recent roadworks throughout the Marshlands although most feedback was that residents welcomed the work being carried out.

My work colleague Julie Reed is working with Adlingfleet residents towards a funding bid offering improvements to the Church and community facility. An application has recently gone into the Goole Fields wind farm

In my role as chairman of the Twin Rivers Wind Farm fund we are actively encouraging small and large community groups to apply for funding and so I would encourage the PC to promote this opportunity through any of the groups you know or are involved with. This money is available to be allocated and we really need to encourage residents to apply, otherwise it will be spent out of area.

110/1920 ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA

Incredible edibles

11/1920 Date and place of the next meeting

14 April 2020. Also, Annual Parish Meeting Date.

Signed

Mrs C Royston Chair of the Council